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Agenda Iltem 5
Objector - 33 Delaford Street London

From: I I

Sent: 04 October 2025 18:36
To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>
Cc:

Subject: Re: Amigos (Notice of Hearing)

Dear Matt,
Unfortunately | won’t be able to make the hearing as | will be on a flight.

Please could | nominate |||l to rerresent the Walham Green Ward Panelin
my absence? ||l is a longstanding ward panel member.

I am attaching some recent communications from the Met Engage platform, which
relate to recent anti-social behaviour and disorder in the neighbourhood. The distance
is about 100-200 feet from Amigos, and unfortunately the incident (which | partly
witnessed) confirms the Met’s classification of the areas a crime hot spot.

Please could you include these communications and this email in the pack to the
licensing committee, and confirm this addition.

Many thanks

Chair - Walham Green Ward Panel
Chair - H&F Independent Advisory Group to the police
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Sat 4 Oct 2025 Met Engage postings Page 1 of 6
23 Sept to 01 Oct

METROPOLITAN | MORE LESS HIGH
POLICK TRUST CRIME STANDARDS

MET

e

Community crime-fighting

Home m Login Latest Alerts Contact

screenshot of Met Engage public postings
23/09/2025 posted at 11:51:50

METROPOLITAN

POLICE

Incident on Haldane Road on 20/09/2025

On Saturday 20th September 2025 at approx. 20:00hrs police were called to
reports of anti-social behaviour in Haldane Road SW6 by a large group of youths
who had damaged a bicycle and were throwing fireworks.

Police are currently making a number of enquiries to identify those responsible,
and have increased patrols of the area. They will continue to do so over this
coming weekend.

Police and the Hammersmith & Fulham Local Enforcement Team are also in the
process of developing several proactive operations in the coming weeks,
specifically targeting ASB in the area.

Should you have any information regarding the incident on Saturday, Cad number
6604/20th Sept, please can you contact the Walham Green Safer Neighbourhood
Police Team. In an emergency please dial 999 or 101.

Message Sent By
Ewan Harper
(Metropolitan Police, Police Sergeant, H&F Walham Green Ward)

EulbamTogether@gmail.com Page 1 of 6
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Sat 4 Oct 2025 Met Engage postings Page 2 of 6
23 Sept to 01 Oct

screenshot of Met Engage public posting
26/09/2025 posted at 12:13:36

MET ENGAGE

Community crime-fighting

P«Se X%%- | METROPOLITAN

POLICE

Section 35 Dispersal order Fulham area - 14:00 - 26th
Sept 25 t0 14:00 - 28th Sept 25 - Cad number
2922/26SEP25

Dear Residents,

| wanted to update you following concerns raised at the community meeting on
23rd September and reports received on 20th September regarding anti-social
behaviour in the Fulham area. These included large groups of young people setting
off fireworks and causing risk to public safety.

To address this, | have authorised a Section 35 Dispersal Order under the Anti-
social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014. This will run from 14:00 on Friday
26th September until 14:00 on Sunday 28th September and covers all areas within
the boundaries of Lillie Road, Rylston Road, Dawes Road, Fulham Road, and West
Brompton rail line bordering West Brompton Cemetery. | attach a map for your
reference.

This authorisation gives my officers the power to direct individuals engaging in
anti-social behaviour to leave the area and not return during this period. The
decision meets the legal criteria and is designed to prevent further anti-social
behaviour and keep our community safe.

continued on page 3
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Sat 4 Oct 2025 Met Engage postings Page 3 of 6
23 Sept to 01 Oct

continued from previous page (page 2)

You will see an increased policing presence in the area throughout the weekend,
both to reassure the community and to deal swiftly with any issues.

| encourage you to continue to report any concerns or incidents to us via 101 (or
999 in an emergency) so police can respond accordingly. Your information helps
us take action and keep Fulham safe for everyone.

Thank you for your continued support and for raising your concerns with us.
Working together, we can tackle this behaviour and ensure our community remains
a safe and welcoming place.

With best regards,
Inspector Clive Hayes

Attachments
Sec 35 Dispersal Map.docx

Reply to this message
BTN

Message Sent By
Clive Hayes
(Metropolitan Police, Police Inspector, H&F Fulham NPT)

end/ 26 Sept 2025 Met Engage public posting

FulhamTogether@gmail.com Page 3 of 6
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Sat 4 Oct 2025 Met Engage postings Page 4 of 6
23 Sept to 01 Oct

Section 35 Dispersal
Zone

The S35 Dispersal Zone applies for the area highlighted below and therefore all areas within the boundaries of Lillie Road, Rylston Road, Dawes Road,
Fulham Road, and West Brompton rail line bordering West Brompton Cemetery.
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Dispersal zone Friday Sept 26, 2pm to Sunday Sept 28, 2pm 2025
all of Lillie Ward and parts of Walham Green Ward London (Fulham)
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Sat 4 Oct 2025 Met Engage postings Page 5 of 6
23 Sept to 01 Oct

screenshot of Met Engage public posting
01/10/2025 posted at 21:33:33

MET ENGAGE

Community crime-fighting

METROPOLITAN

POLICE

Update - Section 35 dispersal in Fulham on the 26th
and 27th September 2025

Dear Residents

Over the weekend between the 26th September to the 28th September 2025, you
may have seen an increased Police presence around the Walham Green and Lillie
area of Fulham.

Fulham SNT police officers worked in partnership with Hammersmith & Fulham
Law Enforcement Team following concerns from the local community regarding
youth disorder the previous weekend. Police and the LET engaged with a large

number of persons throughout the weekend, and where issues identified, these
were robustly dealt with.

2 persons where stopped and searched for drug related offences and 1 person
was stopped and searched for theft related offences. 1 youth was dispersed from
the area using powers under the Dispersal Order put in place.

In an unrelated incident, officers patrolling the environs had cause to stop an adult
male who was subsequently arrested and charged for drug related offences.

iPhone M
5SAGE-SETTINGS%7D 3 to see an increased Police presence over the following weeks arnua

continued on page 6
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Sat 4 Oct 2025 Met Engage postings Page 6 of 6
23 Sept to 01 Oct

You will continue to see an increased Police presence over the following weeks and
| would encourage you to speak to officers if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Inspector Clive Hayes

Reply to this message

Message Sent By
Clive Hayes
(Metropolitan Police, Police Inspector, H&F Fulham NPT)

end of 3 public notices posted to MetEngage

FulhamTogether@gmail.com Page 6 of 6
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Objector - 21 Barclay Road

rrom: I I

Sent: 07 October 2025 17:27

To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>

Subject: Further Supplemental to support Supplemental A, for 14 October Licensing
Sub-committee hearing 18:30 by Zoom

Matt
Please include this email as a Supplemental for the 14 Oct hearing.

This email and its related submitted evidence relates to the_North End Road street
market neighbourhood.

This area starts at Dawes Road and then Shorrolds Road on the left side and Walham
Grove/Vanston Place on the right side of North End Road. Moving northward, it ends at
the Lilly Road roundabout where intensely residential Clem Attlee Estate is not the left
and the Peabody Estate on the right.

I have submitted the evidence via WeTransfer. As discussed, it relates directly to
Supplemental A, pages 15-17, forthe 14 Oct 2025 Licensing hearing.

This evidence also relates to the Met Police activities (public MetEngage website
announcements) that Sarah Chambers (Chair of the Walham Green police/community
Ward Panel) has submitted as a separate 6-page PDF Supplemental (Events leading up
to the Sec 35 dispersal area in the two Wards that straddle North End Road specifically
along each side of the street market area up to Lillie Road and further actions ongoing
by the Police—planned through 5th Nov 2025).

A Section 35 dispersal area refers to powers granted to police under the Anti-social
Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 that allow officers to direct individuals to leave a
public place for up to 48 hours if they are causing or likely to cause harassment, alarm,
or distress to the public or contributing to crime and disorder. These dispersal orders are
used as a preventative measure, enabling officers to remove individuals from an area to
prevent such behaviour from occurring or continuing.

Itis our hope that the H&F Licensing sub-committee will view and seriously consider
this evidence in order to have a better idea of the challenges being faced by Leader
Cowan, MP Coleman, Inspector Hayes/his teams, along with the residents directly on
and off of the 18 roads and passageways of our North End Road street market
neighbourhood.

For Licensing Committee members attending 14 Oct 2025 Licensing Hearing:

1. This evidence will give Committee Members a true sense of the ongoing frightening
reality facing the ENTIRE North End Road street market neighbourhood.

2. Met Inspector Clive Hayes is identifying the approx 15 children involved (estimated 12
years-15 year olds)
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3. This all relates to the SLP Policy 11, ..."licensing law is part of a holistic approach to
the management of the night time economy."
..."impactin the direct locality and further afield.”

4. |t also relates to Policy 4 with regard to the cumulative impact of possibly one more
licensed premise and therefore what would amount to a further increase in the number
of licensed premises in this very 'densely residential area' of Fulham (Walham Green
Ward), as well as in the ‘almost entirely residential’ Lillie Ward (Source: Lillie

Ward: https://www.lbhf.gov.uk/councillors-and-democracy/about-hammersmith-
fulham-council/ward-profiles/lillie-2024 Walham Green Ward:)

5. The level of crime and crime of asb and asb not defined as crime, is increasing within
our neighbourhood, as evidenced by all above.

Thank you for helping residents to facilitate provision of this information to the Sub-
committee.

Barclay Road Residents

Barclay Road Conservation Area Neighbourhood Watch SW6 1EJ/EH works with our
local Met Police to reduce crime in our Fulham Broadway
neighbourhood whilst enhancing our historic Victorian streetscape
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